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FW: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker 
Mon 6/29/2020 11:42 AM
To:  Lori Schwartz 

 
 
From: Fontenelle Forest [mailto:info@fontenelleforest.org] 
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Catherine Walker 
Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?
 

Fontenelle Forest is reopening our doors July 1! Learn more now.

 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnH3aYVy2v-5FWnkBxC23lqTvdhCjUADEh2488s7Zb2JkBcnptT7NDgNy0bo1NAH-2DW7bHZsPUu0-2D9DippxnfnvIv1r16dErvZ5SqY8UybHRhykJcAbAKZDBWGo5vJ5807QEjDqubJi6-5FM8YoN9toUDuy4ThsIHXyXXLsA-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=6LuUYzCTrohiYm4289FiDBdgi-zZtScI1nyXMEKfESU&e=
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Fontenelle Forest is reopening our doors July 1.
We can't wait to welcome you back!

 
Guess whooooo’s back? That’s right! We’re excited to announce that Fontenelle Forest
will begin a phased reopening of its buildings beginning July 1.
 
We’ve been fortunate to keep our trails open and now we look forward to welcoming you
back for more Forest fun.
 
More information will be coming soon about what areas will be reopening, as well as the
guidelines and procedures we will be following to ensure an easy and safe return to
Fontenelle Forest.
 
Stay tuned to our social media accounts and website for the latest information, or for
questions call 402-731-3140.
 
Watch our fun welcome video here and follow us on social media via the links below!

 

      

 

VISIT OUR WEBSITE

 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnH3aYVy2v-5FWnkBxC23lqTvdhCjUADEh2488s7Zb2JkBcnptT7NDgNy0bo1NAH-2DW7bHZsPUu0-2D9DippxnfnvIv1r16dErvZ5SqY8UybHRhykJcAbAKZDBWGo5vJ5807QEjDqubJi6-5FM8YoN9toUDuy4ThsIHXyXXLsA-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=6LuUYzCTrohiYm4289FiDBdgi-zZtScI1nyXMEKfESU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnH3aYVy2v-5FWnkBxC23lqTvdhCjUADEh2488s7Zb2JkBcnptT7NDgNy0bo1NAH-2DW7bHZsPUu0-2D9DippxnfnvIv1r16dErvZ5SqY8UybHRhykJcAbAKZDBWGo5vJ5807QEjDqubJi6-5FM8YoN9toUDuy4ThsIHXyXXLsA-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=6LuUYzCTrohiYm4289FiDBdgi-zZtScI1nyXMEKfESU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnBrjmL9jm4twDlYUnNobhIPCSNnb-2DfiW21eyTd2R6nbIJ5V3XT53wBfLuyaVA-2Dcmqx6cQLOJwKO177SwJv93lqhWll4KwWZHwrC7-5FfBysQPgtSDd0ik-2DJII-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=Wc_eOx5WrcbLNAQ8DwDhzw08mGa1A-SdnUI2SGPnnqk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnBrjmL9jm4twsCJtyo7Z5EAwM5GmzG2Z2s-5FD-5FM1M8Js-5FKaYJAr6A2yhZzZUidxCBXLOfE-5FOpkyhHEAm-5FTqRH7iyVPG4qne9frdN-2DMZj6-2DhfW-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=bbWMmPYdZ011jS-F-XNybMlg8X8VscU4EAJkAXOo3IE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnMlUQbTDvASpfQGHLBA0I8ycxDMIP1iMVPDOuJ9ZyBZeiZn6tJN7G3Z2Rtxfq6oCTM1yX2Yfg6UGBJfDHCrrxk5vfmXNB0vv3X3qGnboUOelME7jWzt8KNY-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=woMTRzpvcZGfIQrtrcY51dKOSbKEDr6HPGC79tO7XiU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnGg5JmxdV5QH-2DwXwT-2DnaWHViQlKg7q2m1ybDC-5Flt4wkwwsf-5FwmVC-5Fr4V8LNtpHe1R5oadKwVYCJ0ddR25PcJaU8aycJSG7g-5Fv5W085NyBC2BGd5BpYodGZBaYXYgLTnT2g-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=oydVUxVfDsiTBhLDfsiYxTJjcqcljVb-DZQzVpymQ8k&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnBnbPMqnKWh4RXmmQuaOhRsVZ-2DKc-5F4CF-2DxtBYLUzUqJsaezPxeZFvH6BrWb8XxljClsAHXbCms0-5FXDJIujK-2DdPdRGlAVIdwmJw-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=iOcjwkkWoTgKJjdifV27pEW8HmstHz2zIYr2ekKik-o&e=
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On-site summer camps are back in July!
 
We are excited to announce that beginning in July, we are once again offering on-site
summer camps at Fontenelle Forest!
 
Our week-long camps will offer daily themes, nature-based activities, and all the
excitement and wonder that summer camp at the Forest brings.
 
Visit our website to learn what our summer camp includes and how we will keep campers
safe while having fun learning about nature.
 

*New this year! Scholarships available.*
If your child receives free or reduced lunch at school, they may be eligible to attend camp
on scholarship. Scholarships are awarded on a first-come, first-served basis and details
can be found on our website.
 
Don't forget - Fontenelle Forest members receive a special discounted
price on summer camp registration! Sign up now!

 

LEARN  MORE OR REGISTER NOW

 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnOY20nXAi1tvgYY8wONcf2heqwRt6LpwMoga2mU64qvYvKaOpOJ8dch4om8283ktTpkpWUvUYLMouipVGhbWb0gc9YU35Mtkn5yWi7ICAP4NgvFkvt5GgebAda1OH6y2efsr-5FlAagcCuVhu4C-5FlHzO6j8ZUfXTUhIln4E2ks6p-5F2-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=WBxy10gcwVEHpqVJurgEU4mjtxUDXBAUIKGxcgWl1fM&e=
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Understanding Nature: My Friend the Spider
Watch this free, one-hour program via Facebook Live or Zoom!

 
Sure they might give you the creepy-crawlies, but spiders are can do some amazing
things! Ever seen a spider dance? You will! Get better acquainted with these eight-legged
web builders and find out why you might just want to let that spider live!
 
This program is free for members and non-members.

 

LEARN HOW TO WATCH FOR FREE

 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnLx5x4NrD5rWsH1MiYh540UXFpcdxAnL0XaqgjSi3OELtlW2MBLrLSkUeeNKtpxDNfbDpAzGLTGiIohMVUmEZ-2Dha4v9EhKJ1nA7jLaU58gqLfxEfXcfVND5ZOaxxOEIQZiwBUNN9ZSw8qfBx-2DZ6ql9VubOK-5F1Ki5gJyEGyWCXAdSxwhMcCHWulqDYMbIjTmWJlgy0tVuuAocXEyqLESEW-2DIPIBPB0Lz6WA-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=WXA74zN532bZWAYSICIhmbrzc6KMADlOlcWL9y4lqAU&e=
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Summer Hours Now in
Effect

 
From Memorial Day to Labor
Day our summer hours are in
effect.
 

Summer Hours:
 

Monday - Friday
8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

 
Saturday - Sunday

8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
 

Whether you're a member, or
purchase daily admission, your
next trip to the Forest just got a
little bit longer and more fun!

 

VISIT OUR WEBSITE

Family Backpack Program
 
Explore the Forest in a new and exciting
way through our Family Backpack
Program.
 
Our educational backpack contains
guides, activities, and tools that will
inspire your family to interact with the
natural world and make exciting
discoveries in the Forest. 
 
Call 402-731-3140 to reserve your
backpack today, or ask upon checking in
at the Forest.
 
All items sanitized between uses,
including backpack!

 

LEARN MORE

 

 

Graduates, get in on this special
offer from TreeRush Adventures!

TreeRush Adventures is running a special
promotion for graduates.
 
Take advantage our thier Monday -
Thursday special: $20 Adventures for the
Class of '20.
 
Don't forget to bring your student ID to
present at Check-in. 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnMidw2m67ys-2DqCiGnShTDJjIcT2D6b8rsojCZtrOhP9Q6skntz4YPaVDQK9GYZxEF6qxc7Vf7Ny2Row-5FwBjkfUtFY76ktdhNtjHS-2D0xQeNtt-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=u_1RYmvf4RC-IAyGZP3t9LCu_uMeuTKIFr6VjbO9EUM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnDJbiiLoYNcsGuasVeJA4iogfxY0Jm3cqVRLs5ZVo8U674JJffEJIArSJnfGY1-2DeLfSqnYu8M-2Dv-2DQNt6WJp-5F-5FTSr2X3DkdSgw6GnFaAK2TUQPxSYC0Bjm0Y-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=8aaTRn5jZpLm8i53IAeOWZjuhUx0vXMim6E9-p8CjOs&e=
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GET THE DETAILS HERE

 

 

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed, but our trails
are OPEN to members (or with daily admission).

 
Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.
 
If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission is easy!
Simply go online or call 402-731-3140.

 

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

 

 

 

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.

Learn More

 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnLx5x4NrD5rWAHHPH8GwedvmyFW9lpWq6HDXxKHTSk8z05rak75k7mktnXvZNHNT5jJlZRh98Nsf3b5eRV0Rd4l16FEUrVInnbGvk-2DS5MkyK8M-5FxfP1bdK4-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=LYkIwbiEsGWrB4iLI_HhiU9EWmZpyXyZJ5Jcmqj3kjM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnAgb4v0-5F62eyOBnvb1EONPRPWy3LflUb-2DhCig07iLZc1kAbXMr71hf887WOexnsBRKjHNZwUzXDwn-2DRbJGL7QOMdEH9KCjeZCUq8EtaZ38SaVvCQOSC8iu08iBcvmkbUsA-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=fQSiDKZmE8vFv9GsMKhCVxs5DSNBvbi7MABlx6bIhgk&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001AtMul5W7dMbdcCsms8A2Pmkt1V-5FTJVMJbK4hUKBwA7uiHyFkqtoPnBnbPMqnKWh4RXmmQuaOhRsVZ-2DKc-5F4CF-2DxtBYLUzUqJsaezPxeZFvH6BrWb8XxljClsAHXbCms0-5FXDJIujK-2DdPdRGlAVIdwmJw-3D-3D-26c-3DxymG9zu8W7GSbxVAY2lfPs-5FCv2ETinOVkOh-5FZkEjP7MsENAyWtk04g-3D-3D-26ch-3D83NCX347sWc8PgvyVmyGG-2Dw5D5Q0DCSEVAqjVfiaRg9gOTeSFbThlQ-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=paVMu5iW0lafTFe0lXRjX2KCYADxiuFMO1AAhxBrqtc&s=iOcjwkkWoTgKJjdifV27pEW8HmstHz2zIYr2ekKik-o&e=
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